

## **Colin Lee**

(661)877-8214 | colinlee43@gmail.com | 1856 Spruce Street Berkeley CA, 94709

### **CAREER OVERVIEW**

I am a UC Berkeley Post-Baccalaureate studying Psychology and working in psychological research. I have over two years of experience in clinical psychology research, and I am currently working in two labs that explore idiographic science and emotion and emotion regulation.

### **EDUCATION**

Post-Baccalaureate Psychology Program, 2021-Present, UC Berkeley

- 4.00 GPA; Relevant Coursework: Issues in Cognition, Social Psychology, Research Methods, Developmental Psychopathology

Extension Program, 2018-2020, UC Berkeley

- 4.00 GPA; Relevant Coursework: Research Methods, Statistics, Biostatistics, Psychology of Personality

Bachelor of Science: Biopsychology, 2012-2016, UC Santa Barbara

- 3.75 GPA in Upper Division Psychology courses, 3.49 GPA overall; Relevant Coursework: Neuroanatomy, Cognitive Neuroscience, Behavioral Science, Drugs & Disease, Neuropharmacology, Psychopharmacology, Evolution & Cognition, Developmental Psychology, Endocrinology Lab, Organic Chemistry & Labs

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Research Assistant in Iris Mauss' Emotion and Emotion Regulation Lab at UC Berkeley 10/2021-Present**

- Conducting literature review for the upcoming research project concerning emotional coherence

**Research Assistant in Aaron Fisher's Idiographic Dynamics Lab at UC Berkeley 10/2021-Present**

- As Assistant Lab Manager, supervising RAs in physiological data collection and helping coordinate archival tasks
- Cleaning and sorting physiological data acquired during clinical interviews
- Weekly journal club meetings involving reading and discussion of topic relevant research papers, including presentations

### **Research Assistant in Allison Harvey's Golden Bear Sleep & Mood Research Clinic at UC Berkeley 7/2018-7/2020**

- Collection, entry, and analysis of quantitative and qualitative clinical data
- Administration of mid-treatment assessments face to face with participants to evaluate treatment efficacy and participant's appraisal of treatment and therapist
- Training of new RA's in data entry/analysis, mid treatment assessments, and administrative tasks
- Maintenance of database accuracy using Excel tools
- Involved in Quantitative and Qualitative Data Crew, Administrative/Recruitment team, and Systematic Review team
- Recruit individuals to participate in current research study and maintain accurate records of interviews, safeguarding the confidentiality of subjects as necessary
- Conduct literature reviews, collect and analyze data, recruit subjects
- Identify and compile lists of potential research subjects in accordance with study objectives and parameters, as appropriate to the individual position
- Cooperation with multiple teams, project coordinators, and faculty positions

### **ADDITIONAL SKILLS**

- General Linear Modelling in R
- Administration of Assessments to Subjects

- Data Collection, Preparation, and Cleaning
- SPSS, Microsoft Suite
- Learning and Teaching New Skills in a Research Setting
- Ability to Collaborate with Colleagues and Upper Level Positions

## **REFERENCES**

*Cynthia Alvarado-Martinez*

Project Coordinator

Golden Bear Sleep and Mood Research Clinic

cgalvarado@berkeley.edu

(916) 842-7644

*Armando Martinez*

Project Coordinator

Golden Bear Sleep and Mood Research Clinic

armandomartinez.ajmr@berkeley.edu

(650) 575-5151